

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 4:46 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW:

FYI

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject:

Here is a search

https://www.google.com/webhp?sourceid=chrome-instant&rlz=1C1PRFC_enUS565US566&ion=1&espv=2&ie=UTF-8#q=flint+blood+lead&tbm=nws

Our web page:
Flintwaterstudy.org

Marc

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:10 AM
To: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint Revised Monitoring Schedule October 2015
Attachments: SCAN1146.pdf; 2015 Flint revised schedule-Det.pdf

Good Morning Natasha, it was brought to my attention you asked to be copied on all correspondence regarding the drinking water in the City of Flint, this was after we sent a revised monitoring schedule now that the City is receiving water from Detroit. So, attached is a copy of the letter and revised schedule. I have updated our database to make sure you are included in future correspondence.

thank you,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov